April 17, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Jennifer Dixon-Herrity, Chief /RA/
Licensing Branch 4
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION OF INDIVIDUAL FEDERAL
REGISTER NOTICE FOR U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION NRC STAFF’'S DETERMINATION OF
COMPLETION OF VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
UNITS 3 AND 4, INSPECTION, TEST, ANALYSIS, AND
ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA

Enclosed please find the original of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the
Office of the Federal Register for publication.

The Office of Administration/Division of Administrative Services/Rules, Announcements, and
Directives Branch has been given owner’s rights to the notice in the Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System (ADAMS) under Accession Number ML17096A593 for the
Vogtle Electric Generating Plant, Units 3 and 4. Publicly available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public
release. ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in the text of the
notice.
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Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

CONTACT: Jordan Hoellman, NRO/DNRL
(301) 415-5481
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